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- Matllda Sanders - 08 - A M  - a 1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, March 10,2008 8:59 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070723 
Filename I Path: 070723.CO.mcb.doc 

3/10/2008 658:OO AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070723-El today. 
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Matllda Sanden 

From: Theresa Waish 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and The:  
Docket Number: 070723 
Filename I Path: 070723.or.021808.mcb.doc 

- Olr -OOCR -&A L m 
Thursday, February 14,2008 10:48 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices: Martha Brown 

2/14/2008 10:4500 AM 

Please issue the above-reference order in Docket No. 070723 today. 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
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COMMISSION CLERK 
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"SWTm 
December 14, 2007 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070723-EQ 

Dear Mr. Wright: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for certification as a qualifjrlng facility pursuant to 
Rule 25-17.080, F.A.C., by Innovative Energy Group of Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office 
on December 13, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: amtact@psc.statefl.us 



m n 
1 Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff Conmissioners Am 
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT I MM I AG I SK ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

- 

Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070723-EQ Date Docketed: l22/13/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  c e r t i f i c a t i o n  as a qual i fy ing f a c i l i t y  pursuant 
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Current CASR rev i s ion  l e v e l  

Docket No.070723-EQ Date Docketed: 12/13/2007 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  for  c e r t i f i c a t i o n  as a qua l i f y i ng  f a c i l i t y  pursuant 

Congany: 

t o  Rule 25-17.080. F.A.C., by Innovat ive Energy Group of 
F lor ida,  LLC. 

Innovative Energy Group of Flor ida,  

P e t i t i o n  F i l e d  
Staff Recomnendation 

PA4 Order - Close i f  ho Protest 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest - Close Docke 

Agenda 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

"E 12/13/2007 
"E 01/16/2006 

NONE 02/16/2008 
NONE 03/13/2008 

NONE oi/29/2ooa 

~~ 
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Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
A13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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